

Robert Gates | Project Manager, CSST, LST

5261 W Imperial Hwy, Los Angeles, CA, 90045

310-756-2399

robert_gates@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Robert Gates is an experienced environmental professional recognized by the state of California Department and of Public Health (CDPH) lead sampling technician (LST) and the Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH) as a certified site surveillance technician (CSST). Mr. Gates has worked with clients and regulatory bodies to assess environmental conditions, developed plans to remove identified hazards, has executed building surveys in accordance with regulatory standards, oversaw the removal of hazardous materials, performed clearance inspections of abatement work areas, and wrote final reports summarizing the project's activities. Mr. Gates's experience includes air indoor quality inspections, construction monitoring for noise and dust, and sampling for asbestos, lead, and other environmental hazards as well as regularly providing third party consulting services on behalf of private parties, and public agencies. Mr. Gates has become very well versed with the aviation work, safety, and environmental protocols specifically at LAWA.

- Performing indoor air quality assessments including lead, asbestos, and mold
- Interaction with various government agencies including SCAQMD and OSHA
- Performing contractor supervision throughout the abatement process
- Performing building surveys for hazardous materials

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Site Surveillance Technician, DOSH, CA, CSST#15-5508

Certified Lead Sampling Technician, CDPH, CA, CLST#28602

NIOSH 582, Airborne Asbestos Fiber Analysis via Optical Microscopy

Project Experience:

Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA), Los Angeles, CA Environmental Monitoring

Andersen Environmental/EFI was retained by construction management and general contractors to provide continuous environmental monitoring and consulting services during the renovation for the airport terminals 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, and 8 for asbestos, lead, and other hazardous materials. Services included building surveys, hazardous material quantification, report writing, and abatement contractor supervision during removal process.

Southern California Gas Company, Los Angeles, CA General Industrial Hygienist Services

Provide general industrial hygienist services including, but not limited to; asbestos inspections and sampling, paint inspections and sampling for CAM 17 metals, soil sampling, mold inspections and sampling, project oversight of abatement projects, perimeter air sampling during projects, VOC air and water sampling, naturally occurring asbestos plans and dust mitigation plans.

Professional Experience:



EFI, Project Manager, 2018 – Present
EFI, Sr. Environmental Technician, – 2016 – 2018
Andersen Environmental, Sr. Environmental Technician, 2014 – 2016

Specialized Education:

OSHA 30 hour, Construction Safety and Health, 2016
OSHA 40 hour, HAZWOPER, 2016

Education:

Bachelors of Science, Geology, California State University of Dominguez Hills, Carson, CA, 2012